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a bestselling book on creative approaches to pre-
senting the past. Frank comes to Old Salem via
New York City where he served as executive direc-
tor of the Historic House Trust, overseeing the op-
erations of 23 house museums. He moved to New
York from Philadelphia, where he served as execu-
tive director of the Philadelphia Society of the Pres-
ervation of Landmarks. Before his time in Philadel-

phia he was the executive director of the Historic

Preservation and Operations at the Bryn Athyn Ca-
thedral Complex.

C
Free admission: Members & public welcome!
C
Annual Oration:
Al f ran this

Franklin Vagnone,
President and CEQ
Old Salem Museums & Gardens

The 122nd Annual Meeting of the Wachovia
Historical Society will be held ofuesday evening,
October 10, 201 the Gray Auditorium of the Old
Salem Visitorbés Center.
lin (Frank) Vagnone, the new President and CEO ¢
Old Salem Museums & Gardens. Mr. Vagnone as-
sumed this new role on March 1 of this year.

Frank is an internationally renowned thinker,
writer, and consultant in the fields of historic preser-
vation and museums. He is the-aathor of The
Anarchi stods Guide to,CHi s

|At left\Frank Ypghong, tig 0

new President of Old Sale
Museums & Gardens.

(Photo courtesy of Old Sal

Museum and Gardens)
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A native of Columbus, Ohio, Frank spent his teen years in Charlotte and has
122nd Annual family there. He graduated from UNC Charlotte with a bachelor of arts and sci-

Meeting ences in architecture and anthropol o¢
. degree from Columbia University, Graduate School of Architecture and Urban
(continued from page 1) Planning
We hope you will plan to attend our annual meeting,dradn 6t f or get
revised date of October 108 Johnnie P. Pearsonmember, Board of Directors, Wachovia Historical Society

Ol d Sal emés New Exhi
The Moravian Way of Health and Healing

iféwe need another doctoré, who should b
either understand the English language or be willing to learn it. He is not paid by the
congregation, but carries on the business on his own account, but if he proves worthy

Above, the dd&t Sy §pReet much practice. He will fin
(formerly Vierling House),| & Sept. 1788. Points to be presented by our delegate, Br. Christian Ludwig Benzien, to
1802 the Directing Board, and to the Synod to be held in Herrnhut in 1789

by Paula Locklair, Vice President of Education Programming and Rese@ichSalem Museums & Gardens

Over the | ast two years, the Doctorés House (fo
Gardenso (OSMG) key exhibition buildings and a t
Ground, 0 has been transf or me-dentinpnaudiencas. new Vvi si tor

Built in 1802 by Dr. Samuel Benjamin Vierling for his burgeoning family and flourishing medical practice,
the Doctords House served as a residence for the
Ludwig David von Schweinitz, church administrator and renowned mycologist. In the early 1980s, OSMG re-
stored it to the Vierling family time period, which also included a small exhibition about medicine, surgery, and
health in early Salem. No changes have been made until now.

In April, Old Salem Museums & Gardenssep ened t he Docto -
exhibition entitled The Moravian Way of Health and Healing. This unique exhi |
funded in part by the National Endowment for the Humanities, shows for the firs
t he Moraviansd holistic approach to
unequaled in America in the late 1700s and the early 1800s. The new exhibition
with the first doctor, Hans Martin Kalberlahn, arriving at Bethabara from Bethleh
1753, and spans about 100 years. Visitors will learn how the early Moravians pi§
health caré physical, psychological and spirituiainot only to Salem residents but af
to nonMoravians in the North Carolina back countfZontinued on page 3¢ :

(At right, a fAsick r
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The Moravian Way of Healt
and Healing

(continued from page 2)

The Moravian Way of Health and Healing was

designed to engage the senses. Some new methods

are an interactive digital game table about medicinal

herbs, tactile models of surgeries and the 1775 o presentations celebrated a myriad of dates, people,

Corpse House, a video of the night watchman mak-
ing his rounds, and a music interactive, in which
visitors can select the hymns that were associated
with the various Choirs. Surgical and medical tools
and equipment from the Wachovia Historical Soci-
etybdbs collection and fro
also highlighted. Documentary information and il-
lustrations are primarily from the Moravian Ar-
chives in WinstorSalem, Bethlehem, and Herrnhut,
as well as the Moravian Music Foundation.

The first floor continues to focus on Dr. Vier-
ling, his large family, and his successful Apothecary
Shop. Some new interactive demonstrations have
been developed for the Apothecary Shop, where a
costumed interpreter interacts with visitors. In the
kitchen the staff will cook on the hearth and prepare
foods typical of the early 1800s.

The Doctords House
open to the public freef-charge on Sunday after-
noons from 14:30 p.m. through 2018. The Mora-
vian Way of Health and Healing exhibition was de-
signed by Staples & Charles Ltd. of Washington,
D.C.E == r ‘

Paula Locklair

At right, exhibits
and drawings in
t he Dod
House.
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from the President
by Peggy Parrish Dodson

Wachovia Historical So8iativancing the understanding of
how the past produces the future

During May, Historic Preservation Monthl at-
tended several events and marker unveilings. Although

and places, there was a common thread prompting the
recognitions: their historical significance in the context
of today and tomorrow.

One of the events | attended was an open house
sponébled by ther Cleenmohss Historizdl $oeietyt Itiwasn
held in the Clemmons Town Hall and featured the
Hattie  Butner
stagecoach that
was given to the
Village of Clem-
mons by the
Wachovia His-
torical Society in
1993. The Hattie
Butner (named
{ | after the daugh-

ter-in-law , of
rE.T.VEbIIT‘II’hOHS)b €
is housed perma-
nently in the
rotunda of the Town Hall a space especially designed
for the coach. The logo of the village sports an image
of the Hattie Butner. David Hauser, President of the
Clemmons Historical Society, proudly shared the his-
tory and restoration of the coach and its significance
for the village today. Few of these coaches exist now,
especially in this restored conditiofArticle continues
onpage4.) C

Above, the Hattie Butner stagecod8BFORE
restoration. (See page 4 fAFTER.)
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from the President by Peggy Parrish Dodson

(continued from page 3)

Recent Board Actions ||

Collections

The board under the leadership of Tom Williams, Chai
the Collections Committee, is developing a plan to (1) secu
one place our administrative records from 1995 forward, (2
view and identify documents of value now stored in boxes at
Salem, (3) conserve and, perhaps, digitize scrapbooks and le@
containing documents, papers and letters of interest to res
ers. You can help, especially if you are a past preside@tn- |
tact Tom if you have pertinent records.

b

Properties Above, the Hattie Butner stagecoa®RTER resto-

The Wachovia Historical Society owns the Adam Spch ration. Shown pointing to the coach is David
Rock House site in the Friedberg area of Davidson CouAgy.| Hauser, President of the Clemmons Historical Spci-
stewards of this historic property, the board is earnestly seekipg €ty with Tom Branen, a director of the Society.

measures to protect and preserve this historic trea:
article in this issue ofhe Tract gives perspective and purpose for our actions (see pages 5 & 6). In the next issue,
Jimmie Snyder, Chair of the Properties Committee, will provide an update on our actions.

b

Special Events
Gene Adcock, chair of the Special Events Committee, is working with leadership at Old Salem to create opportunities
for the Society to partner on programming for the newly restored andpre ned Doctor 6s House.
future announcement$. n t he meanwhil e, visit the Doctorés House
lic free-of-charge on Sunday afternoons from 1i3@:30 pm through 2018.

b

Volunteer Opportunities
Contact me if you wish to assist with some Society projects or perhaps host in the new Moravian Decorative Arts Gal-
lery in the Horton Center at Old Saleln.

Ml oo -

Peggy Parrish Dodson
(336) 8136737
peggypdodson@gmail.com
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The Adam Spach Propertyii Part |

byMi c hael 0. (, PFhNDqDirgctotbbArchaeatogyOld Salem Museums & Gardens

Edi t or:0Tde Whohovea Historical Society owns a 6.27 acre tract of significant historical importa
Davidson County, not far from the Friedberg Moravian Church. This is the first part of-pawarticle
about this property and its importance. A subsequent issTieeoTract will feature Part II.

nce in

From the time of his settlement "as near as possible to the boundaries of Wachovia,"t Adam Spach actively
pursued the establishment of a Moravian congregation near his home. On his arrival in North Carolina in 1754,
he began a relationship with the Bethabara Moravians which soon resulted in the creation of the Friedberg Mora:
vian Church, one of the three southern Country Congregations of Wachovia. Spach's significance and the protec

tion of his home site have been priorities of the Wachovia Historical Society for more than a century.

Of the six colonial Moravian congregations in Wachovia, the three formal towns of Bethabara, Bethania, and
Salem are National Historic Landmarks (NHL). The three Country Congregations have a similar significance,

but because they are less obvious on the landscape, they have not received this recognition. The A
site -- with the ruins of the Rock

dam Spac¢

House, spring house, well, roadded
and bridge abutment- is a majo

touchstone in the establishment | of
Friedberg and the development |of
Wachovia, and the "Adam Spagch
Rock House Site" was listed on the
National Register of Historic Placps
in 2002. The writer (who prepared the
nomination with Martha Hartley) algo
had extensive experience in listing fhe
three NHLs just mentioned and Ke-
lieves there is a welesearched cage
for recognition of the Rock House sjte
as a National Historic Landmark.

(Article continues on page 6) C
1Adam Spach Memoir (1801), Moravian Archives,
WinstonSalem.

At right, the original Adam
Spach House prior to being dis
mantled.




